Barton Springs
Edwards Aquifer

CONSERVATION DISTRICT

October 11, 2017
Via certified mail and email

Wet Rock Groundwater Services, LLC
317 Ranch Rd 620 South, Suite 203
Austin, TX 78734

RE: Administrative Completeness Review of Well Modification Applications submitted by Electro
Purification LLC, for authorization to permanently complete seven (Bridges Wells No. 1, 2, 3, 4 and Odell
Wells No. 1, 2, 3) previously drilled test wells proposed to produce from the Middle Trinity Aquifer.

Dear Mr. Kaveh Khorzad:

This letter is to inform you that as of October 11, 2017, the first 90-day period for the administrative
completeness review of the above-reference application received on July 13, 2017 expired with the
application remaining administratively incomplete. In accordance with District Rule 3-1.6(B), this letter
serves to notify Electro Purification, LLC of the deficient information and documentation and that the
application is granted a 90-day extension to allow further time for processing and administrative
completeness review. With the extension, the application will not be due to expire until January 9, 2018.

Based on our review of the submitted permit application, the following information requirements have
either not been satisfied or require additional information or clarification:

O 3-1.4(A)(7)(a) — Nature, Purpose, and Location
The applicant indicated that four wells (Bridges Wells No. 3 and 4 and Odell Wells No. 1 and 3)
will be converted to domestic exempt wells. To ensure that the wells will be used for beneficial
use and meet the exemption criteria, please provide information and documentation (e.g.
construction plans for house etc.) as to when each well will be utilized to supply water to a house.
Furthermore, describe the proposed receiving area for each well.

Also, please describe which wells you may consider designating as monitoring wells if District
rules and permit provisions require that index wells be in place for long-term monitoring.

O 3-1.4(A)(7)(b) Pumpage Volume
Please indicate the timeframe in which pumps will be installed in the domestic exempt wells and
the pumping rate for each well.

O 3-1.4(A)(7)(c) Well Construction Schematics
In order to streamline the review, please superimpose the existing/original well construction
into the schematics. If possible, please include the geophysical logs in the schematics as well.
Also, please indicate where there may be any deviations from the state well reports.
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The schematics indicate that sulfate resistant grout (e.g. Type H) will not be used on the three
PWS wells. Please provide written confirmation from TCEQ (email will suffice) that this type
of grout is not acceptable for PWS wells.

Please provide the above requested information within 30 days of the date of this letter. If you have any
further questions or need clarification regarding the requested information, please feel free to contact
my office by phone at 512/282-8441.

Sincerely,

lohn T. Dupnik, P.G.
General Manager

e
Electro Purification LLC
4605 Post QOak Place Dr.
Houston, TX 77027

Ed McCarthy

Jackson, Sjoberg, McCarthy & Townsend LLP
711 West 7th Street

Austin, Texas 78701

Bill Dugat

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP
3711 S. Mo-Pac, Suite 300

Austin, TX 78746

1124 Regal Row ~ Austin, TX 78745 ~ 512-282-8441 ~ www.bseacd.org



